Middle Rogue

AGENDA
Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization

T ORGAMZATION Technical Advisory Committee

Date: Thursday, January 9, 2020
Time: 1:30 p.m.
Location: Courtyard Conference Room, Grants Pass City Hall

101 NW ““A”” Street, Grants Pass, OR

Transit: served by JCT Routes #10, 20, 35, 40, 50, 80 and 100.
Paratransit services are available for qualified individuals.

Contact: Office Specialist, RVCOG: 541-423-1375
MRMPO website: www.mrmpo.org
1 Call to Order / Introductions / Review Agenda Wade Elliot, Chair
2 Review / Approve Minutes Chair

Attachment | #1 | MRMPO TAC Draft Minutes 12/05/2019

3 Review of RTP Project Listing Ryan MacLaren

With all of the jurisdictions having submitted the projects that they wish to
Background pursue over the next 20 years, the TAC now needs to begin the process of
winnowing down the projects in order to have a fiscally constrained RTP.

Attachment | #2 |Draft Project List

Action Requested | First step towards initial screening

Discussion Items

4 Parking Plan for RTP lan Horlacher

ODOT would like to see a chapter devoted to parking control incorporated into

Background the RTP. Mr. Horlacher will hold a discussion on this issue.



http://www.mrmpo.org/
file://cog-dc/RVCOG_Data/TR/MPOs/A1_Middle%20Rogue/Committees/TAC/2020/Agenda/01_January%202/DRAFT_RTP%20Project%20List_Draft.pdf

5 Public Comment

Regular Updat

6 Updates on Currently Active MRMPO Projects TAC Members

Attachment | # | No update at this time

7 MPO Planning Update Karl Welzenbach

Other Business / Local Business

8 Opportunity for MRMPO member jurisdictions to talk about Chair
transportation planning projects.

9 Adjournment Chair

e The next MRMPO Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting will be Thursday,
February 6, 2020 at 1:30 p.m. in the Courtyard Conference Room at Grants Pass City
Hall.

e The next MRMPO Policy Committee meeting will be January 16, 2020 at 2:30 p.m. in
the Courtyard Conference Room at Grants Pass City Hall.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT RVCOG, 541-664-6674.
REASONABLE ADVANCE NOTICE OF THE NEED FOR ACCOMMODATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING
(48 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE IS PREFERABLE) WILL ENABLE US TO MAKE REASONABLE
ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING.



Middie Rogue

Summary Minutes
| Middle Rogue MPO Technical Advisory Committee
METROPOLITAN PLANNING December 5’ 2019

ORGANIZATION

The following attended:

Voting Members Organization Phone Number
Dan Roberts ODOT 774-6383
lan Horlacher ODOT 423-1362
Ryan Nolan Gold Hill 423-1382
Jason Canady Grants Pass 450-6110
Michael Bolweg Rogue River 660-0093
Scott Chancey, Vice Chair Josephine Co. Community Transit 474-5441
Wade Elliot, Chair Grants Pass 450-6114
Alternates Organization Phone Number
Eric Heesaker (Neil Burgess) Josephine County Public Works 474-5460
Mike Kuntz (John Vial) Jackson County 774-6228
Staff Organization Phone Number
Ryan MacLaren RVCOG 423-1338
Andrew Axel RVCOG 423-1375
Interested Parties Organization Phone Number
Lesley Orr Bikeways, Walkways

Shelly Stichter City of Grants Pass 450-6125

MRMPO TAC December 5, 2019 Agenda Packet

Full meeting recording: 2019-12-05 MRMPO TAC Meeting Audio

1. Call to Order / Introductions / Review Agenda 00:00-01:06
1:32 p.m. | Quorum: Grants Pass, Jackson County, Josephine County, ODOT, Rogue River, Gold Hill,

2. Review / Approve Minutes 01:21-01:32


http://dvel.mrmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/2019-12-05_MRMPO-TAC-Agenda.pdf
http://dvel.mrmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/2019-12-05_MRMPO_TAC_MP3.mp3

00:56 | Scott Chancey moved to approve the November 8, 2019 MRMPO TAC meeting minutes as presented.
Seconded by lan Horlacher.

The motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

Discussion Items

3. Discretionary Funding Applications 00:01:43 — 00:10:24

Discussion ensued about allowing Gold Hill to submit their application with a deadline.
4. Draft RTP List for the 2020-2045 RTP 00:10:32 — 00:21:46

Discussion ensured about updating the RTP List.

5. Public Comment 00:21:48

No comments per Leslie Orr.

Regular Updates

6. MPO Planning Update 00:21:53 — 00:23:05

We are working to get RTP adopted by March 2020. Karl is in Salem on 12/5/2019 attending the
Certification Users Group conference and in Eugene on 12/6/2019 attending the MPO/Transit Quarterly
meeting. Ryan is scheduled to be in Lebanon on 12/17/2019 to attend the O.T.C.

7. Other Business / Local Business 00:23:06 — 00:24:23
Additions for the RTP. Parking section to be sent out for feedback.
8. Adjournment

1:57 p.m.

Scheduled Meetings:
MRMPO Technical Advisory Committee | January 2, 2020 | 1:30 p.m.
MRMPO Policy Committee | January 16, 2020 | 2:30 p.m.




2020 - 2045 MRMPO RTP Project List

PROJECT LOCATION DESCRIPTION TIMING COST _ Project Located
NUMBER Conformity in CO or PM10
Status Maintenance
Funds Available - Short Range Area?
Gold Hill
New Bus Stop Project Short $15,000 Exempt NA
New Intersection Improvement Study Short $75,000 Exempt NA
New Sidewalk Infill Short $10,000 Exempt NA
Short Range Total $100,000
Grants Pass
Install 4 miles of sidewalks, replace missing/non-conforming
New Expanding Access to Transit - Sidewalk Construction sidewalks, Install stop sign/amenities (funds obligated prior to Short $1,581,349 Exempt PMy,
MPO designation)
Allen Creek Rd. from W. Harbeck to Denton will be upgraded to
201 Allen Creek Rd. Improvements City Arterial standards (CMAQ & STP funds awarded prior to Short $5,820,000 Exempt PMyq
MPO designation).
234 Grants Pass / Josephine County FFY2018 - Purchase Transit Service from JCT Short $167,168 Exempt PMy,
235 Grants Pass / Josephine County FFY2019 - Purchase Transit Service from JCT Short $167,168 Exempt PMy,
236 Grants Pass / Josephine County FFY2020 - Purchase Transit Service from JCT Short $167,168 Exempt PMy,
Short Range Total $7,902,853
Jackson County
300 Rogue River Greenway: N. River Road Section Eaetil\?vr;f purchase ROW for approx 2.5 miles of multi-use Short $1,756,670 Exempt NA
300 Rogue River Greenway: Rock Point to Twin Bridges Road [Construct approx 2.5 miles of multi-use pathwayy Short $675,960 Exempt NA
Short Range Total $2,432,630
Josephine County
Highland Avenue Sidewalk Improvements-Cooke Ave. to Vine Street Short $352,200
Beacon Drive Full Depth Pavement Repar and Sidevialk Improvements: Shor 506,300
New Hope Road Sidewalk Infill Improvements-Bayard Dr. to Allen Crk Short $169,500
G Street Sidewalk Infill Improvements-Lincoln Road to Leonard St. Short $276,000
Merlin Road Bicycle Rail Crossing Improvements Short $60,000
Lincoln Rd./Lower River Rd. Curb Ramps Transfer Agreement Short $600,000
Lincoln Road Street Improvements-G Street to Bridge Street Short $4,000,000
Upper River Road Cattle Undercrossing Removal Short $60,000
Josephine County Safgty Improyements, Phase lI-Install curve warning signs, Short $199.351
Various locations
Short Range Total $6,223,351

12/31/2019




2020 - 2045 MRMPO RTP Project List

OoDOT
Grants Pass (various locations on ODOT facilities) Region 3 ADA scoping Short $3,000,000 Exempt CO/PMyq
502 I-5: Exit 58 6th & Morgan Reconfigure intersection Short $1,500,000 Exempt PMy,
s Interchange improvements. Right Turn Lane on Merlin WB,
504 FFO-I5: Exit 61 (Louse Creek) Signals Placed on Merlin NB, Left Turn Lane on Merlin-1-5 Short $2,550,000 Exempt NA
508 OR234: Gold Hill-Sam's Valley Intersection Increase site distance, improve/add pavement markings and Short $674,000]  Exempt NA
signs. Provide flashing beacons, & install lighting.
512 Grants Pass Signal & Pedestrian Upgrades Con;truc.non of left turn lane, signal improvements, raised Short $32,000,000 Exempt NA
median, install crosswalks, and ramp upgrades
Short Range Total $39,724,000
Rogue River
New Depot & Pine Street Intersection Convert Pine St as through movement & Depot St to one-way Short $81,000 Exempt NA
New Pine & Main Street Intersection improvement (Realigning, Signalize) Short $2,290,000 Exempt NA
New SB 15 Lengthen ramp & queue storage, and widen |-5 bridge over Short $2.276.000 Exempt NA
Evans Creek
New NB I-5 Add right turn lane Short $619,000 Exempt NA
New Depot & Main St Convert Depot St to one-way Short $30,000 Exempt NA

12/31/2019




2020 - 2045 MRMPO RTP Project List

| Short Range Total $5,296,000
Rogue Valley Council of Governments
No Short Range Projects No Short Range Projects Short | NA
Short Range Total $0
Josephine Community Transit

700 Josephine County - 5311 Rural Operations Short $133,541 Exempt NA
701 JCT - 5307 Transit Operations Transit Operating Assistance Short $1,433,036 Exempt NA
702 JCT - 5309 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle Short $560,000 Exempt NA
703 Commuter Service Transit service between Grants Pass and Medford. Short $499,926 Exempt NA
704 Vehicle Replacement - 2016 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle Short $350,000 Exempt NA
705 Vehicle Replacement - 2017 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle Short $350,000 Exempt NA
706 Vehicle Replacement - 2018 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle Short $350,000 Exempt NA
707 Vehicle Replacement - 2019 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle Short $350,000 Exempt NA
708 Vehicle Replacement - 2020 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle Short $350,000 Exempt NA
723 5310 E & D Transit Capital STP Transfer Purchase service Short $350,000 Exempt NA
795 ‘L]J?EZEh(ITSe-fg-S%Q Bus & Facilities Program-Small Bus Replacements for small urban public transit service Short $306,000 Exempt NA
726 Josephine County - FTA 5311 FFY2018 Rural Operations Short $94,729 Exempt NA
727 Josephine County - FTA 5311 FFY2019 Rural Operations Short $94,729 Exempt NA
728 Josephine County - FTA 5311 FFY2020 Rural Operations Short $94,729 Exempt NA
729 Josephine County - FTA 5307 FFY2018 Transit Operating Assistance Short $1,504,000 Exempt NA
730 Josephine County - FTA 5307 FFY2019 Transit Operating Assistance Short $1,534,080 Exempt NA
731 Josephine County - FTA 5307 FFY2020 Transit Operating Assistance Short $1,564,762 Exempt NA
732 Josephine County - FTA 5310 FFY2018 - Preventive Maintenance Short $167,168 Exempt NA
733 Josephine County - FTA 5310 FFY2019 - Preventive Maintenance Short $167,168 Exempt NA
734 Josephine County - FTA 5310 FFY2020 - Preventive Maintenance Short $167,168 Exempt NA
742 Josephine County - Electric Transit Vehicle FFY2019 - Purchase Electric Vehicle Short $1,550,000 Exempt NA
743 Transit Hub - Josephine County Transit Hub Short $1,164,140 Exempt NA

Short Range Total $13,135,176

I
Short Range RTP Total $74,814,010

12/31/2019




2020 - 2045 MRMPO RTP Project List

PROJECT Project Located
NUMBER LOCATION DESCRIPTION TIMING COST Conformity in CO or PM10
Status Maintenance
2
Funds Available - Medium Range Areas
Gold Hill
0 No Medium Range Projects No Medium Range Projects Medium |
Medium Range Total
Grants Pass
) o Full reconstruction of arterial to include bike lanes and .
206 Vine Street: Highland Ave to Hawthorne Ave sidewalks Medium $3,499,700 Exempt PMjo
208 Fruitdale Drive: Jacksonville Hwy to Parkdale Drive Sidewalks only, both sides Medium $445,300 Exempt PMy,
Full reconstruction of collector. 42' wide, bike lanes and di LT PM
209 Leonard Road: Darneille Lane to Devonshire sidewalk. WL 1L e T 23l 10
211 Dimmick Street: Belleview to G Street Full reconstruction of arterial with TWLTL Medium $3,215,700 Exempt PMy,
212 Foothill Blvd: Agness to Ament Road Ful rgconstructlon of collector. 42" wide, bike lanes, no parking Medium $3,550,000 Exempt PMo
and sidewalks.
213 Hillcrest Drive: Ninth Street to Tenth Street Ezlei?nngstrucnon of collector to include bike lanes, sidewalks, Medium $1,394,900 Exempt PM;q
214 Hillcrest Drive: Tenth Street to Beacon Drive Esl:aziti)nngstructlon of collector to include bike lanes, sidewalks, Medium $1,279,900 Exempt PMjo
. . Full reconstruction of collector to provide bike lanes and .
: : ) PM
216 Cloverlawn Drive: Rogue River Hwy to Frankam Road sidewalks. Provide 60-ft ROW. Medium $4,540,800 Exempt 10
217 Highland Ave: Bellevue to Sinclair Full reconstruction of arterial. 40" wide, bike lanes and sidewalk. Medium $1,652,000 Exempt PMq
218 Leonard Road: Dowell Road to Moon Glo Drive Miscelaneous Sidewalks Medium $146,500 Exempt PMjo
219 Scoville Road: Greenfield Road to Scenic Drive ;Lélle\c\zizstructlon of collector to include bike lanes and Medium $560,000 Exempt PMo
220 East Park Street: Clara Ave to Hamilton Lane Full reconstruction local collector. 36' wide and sidewalk. Medium $1,469,900 Exempt PMjo
237 Grants Pass / Josephine County FFY2021 - Purchase Transit Service from JCT Medium $167,168 Exempt PMy,
New Bridge Street: Cottonwood to 4th Street In-Fill sidwalks Medium $505,600 Exempt PMy,
New Pedestrian Bridge: 5th Street to Riverside Park New Pedestrian Bridge connection downtown to Riverside Park Medium $6,000,000 Exempt PMy,
Medium Range Total $32,287,168
Jackson County
East Evans Creek Rd: Rogue River - Pleasant Cr. Upgrade to rural major collector Medium | $3,890,000 Non-Exempt NA
Medium Range Total $3,890,000
Josephine County
Fruitdale Drive Pavement Preservation and Buffered Bike .
Lane Striping-Maple Street to Overland Drive I S0
Upper River Road Pavement Preservation and Guardrail .
Safety Improvements-Azalea Cutoff to Pine Crest Drive e Bl LIy
Foothill Blvd. Full Depth Pavement Repair-Ament Rd. to Medium $500,000
Jones Crk
Medium Range Total $1,800,000

12/31/2019



2020 - 2045 MRMPO RTP Project List

Oregon Dept. of Transportation

Move guardrail and widen pavement in NW corner of I-5 Exit 40

New Exit 40 Improvements Southbound Ramp Terminal Medium $240,000 Exempt NA
New Exit 40 Improvements Modify Traffic Control to All-Way Stop Medium $10,000 Exempt
New Exit 40 Improvements \S/VIideeitn;c()) provide 6-foot shoulders between Blackwell Road and I Medium $925.000 Exempt
New Exit 43 Improvements Lrgg:::)\fe turning radius, realign intersection and update traffic Medium $230.000 Exempt
New Exit 43 Improvements Enhance multi-modal access across the bridge by adding Medium $1.500 Exempt NA
signage to the structure
New Exit 43 Improvements Prowde multlm?dal CI’OSSIIrI1g of I-5 via the I-5 Exit 43 interchange Medium $10.000 Exempt
with the use of "sharrows.
Medium Range Total $1,416,500
Rogue River
0 No Medium Range Projects No Medium Range Projects | Medium | NA
Medium Range Total
Rogue Valley Council of Governments
0 No Medium Range Projects No Medium Range Projects | Medium | NA
Medium Range Total $0
Josephine Community Transit
709 Vehicle Replacement - 2021 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle Medium $380,000 Exempt NA
710 Vehicle Replacement - 2022 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle Medium $380,000 Exempt NA
711 Vehicle Replacement - 2023 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle Medium $380,000 Exempt NA
712 Vehicle Replacement - 2024 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle Medium $380,000 Exempt NA
713 Vehicle Replacement - 2025 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle Medium $380,000 Exempt NA
714 Vehicle Replacement - 2026 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle Medium $380,000 Exempt NA
715 Vehicle Replacement - 2027 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle Medium $380,000 Exempt NA
716 Vehicle Replacement - 2028 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle Medium $380,000 Exempt NA
717 Vehicle Replacement - 2029 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle Medium $380,000 Exempt NA
718 Vehicle Replacement - 2030 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle Medium $380,000 Exempt NA
735 Josephine County - FTA 5311 FFY2021 Rural Operations Medium $94,729 Exempt NA
736 Josephine County - FTA 5307 FFY2021 Transit Operating Assistance Medium $1,596,057 Exempt NA
737 Josephine County - FTA 5310 FFY2021 - Preventive Maintenance Medium $167,168 Exempt NA
Medium Range Total $5,657,954
Medium Range RTP Total $45,051,622

12/31/2019




2020 - 2045 MRMPO RTP Project List

PROJECT Project Located
NUMBER LOCATION DESCRIPTION TIMING COST Conformity in CO or PM10
Status Maintenance
- Area?
Funds Available - Short Range
Gold Hill
0 No Long Range Projects No Long Range Projects | Long | NA
Long Range Total
Grants Pass
203 Fruitdale Drive: Parkdale Drive to Cloverlawn Drive :iléltla\:\?;ﬁnstrucnon of collector. 42" wide, bike lanes and Long $2,209,800 Exempt PM;q
205 Fruitdale Drive: Overland Drive to Rogue River Hwy Eilélle\c\zinstructlon of collector. 42" wide, bike lanes and Long $7,374,400 Exempt PMyg
221 Scenic Drive, West: Granite Hill Road to Scoville Road :iléltla\:\?;ﬁnstrucnon of collector. 42" wide, bike lanes and Long $1,764,900 Exempt PM;q
222 Hamilton Lane: Park Street, East to Rogue River Hwy Full reconstruction local collector to include sidewalks. Long $270,000 Exempt PMy,
223 West Park Street: Allen Creek Road to Ringuette Constrqcﬂrecon;truchon to local collegtor. 36. wide, bike lanes, Long $3,399,800( Non-Exempt PM;q
no parking and sidewalks. New Street in sections.
224 Nebraska Ave: McCarter Drive to W. Harbeck Road Miscellaneous sidewalks Long $96,600 Exempt PM;q
225 Beacon Drive: Madrone to Hillcrest Full reconstruction of collector. Bike lanes and sidewalk. Long $3,572,300 Exempt NA
228 East Park Street: Gold River Lane to Clara Ave Full reconstruction local collector to include sidewalks. Long $1,339,900 Exempt PM;q
229 Havilland Drive: Grandview Ave to Highline Canal Full reconstruction local collector to include sidewalks. Long $1,899,900 Exempt PMjo
231 Portola Drive: Harvey Lane to Shannon Lane New Curb, gutter and sidewalks Long $778,500 Exempt PMy,
232 Shannon Lane: Portola Drive to North Railroad (ROW) Full reconstruction of local collector. 36' wide and sidewalk. Long $709,900 Exempt PM;q
New Lincoln Road: Bridge to G Street Full reconstuction of arterial with TWLTL Long $13,456,500 Exempt PM;q
New Harbeck Road: W. Harbeck to Dowell Road New collector street Long $317,400] Non-Exempt PMjo
New Rogue River Highway: Hamilton to Fruitdale Full reconstruction of arterial with TWLTL Long $3,572,300 Exempt PM;q
New 6th Street Curb Extensions: A,D,E,F & G Streets New curb extension Long $40,200 Exempt PMjo
202 G Street: Lincoln Road to Leonard Street F.uII reconstruct!on of art(_arlal to include TWLTL, bike lanes, Long $890,000f Non-Exempt PMyq
sidewalks, parking one side.
227 Hamilton Lane: Fruitdale to Cloverlawn Drive Full reconstruction local collector to include sidewalks. Long $7,624,400 Exempt PMjo
New Shutzwohl Lane: West Hanbeck Road to Dowel Road New Collector Street Long $8,487,400| Non-Exempt PMjo
Long Range Total $57,804,200
Jackson County
Old Stage Road, Blackwell Road: Winterbrook Lane Improve to rural two-lane with shoulder bikeways Long $2,500,000 NA
N. River Road: Rogue River - Gold Hill Upgrade to collector Long $4,750,000
Long Range Total $7,250,000
Josephine County
Dowell Road at Wolf Lane Improve intersection Long $1,000,000 NA
. Widen shoulders to min. 4-feet, resurface, improve intersection
Cloverlawn Drive (MP .5 - 3.6) with Summit Loop Road Long $2,500,000
Monument Drive, Merlin Rd. to Timber Lane Install left turn lanes at intersections Long $1,500,000
Monument Ave./Brookside Blvd. Signal Long $1,500,000
Monument Ave./California Ave Cul-de-sac Long $200,000

12/31/2019



2020 - 2045 MRMPO RTP Project List

Merlin Rd./Carton Ave Left turn lane
Merlin Rd./Merlin Landfill Rd Left turn lane

Oregon Dept. of Transportation

Enhance multimodal access between I-5 and the City of Gold
New Exit 43 Improvements Hill. Add signage to travel lanes (main Street and Rogue River
Hwy) and widen shoulders where ROW exists

Realign intersection and improve weaving lanes from

New EXit 55 Improvements Southbound Ramp Terminal of I-5 onto US 199.
New Exit 58 Improvements Various intersection improvements (TBD)

Reconfigure Southbound off-ramp by adding a new ramp,
New Exit 61 Improvements closing the old one, improve traffic signal timing at Merlin

Rd/Monument Dr. Intersection
Reconfigure Southbound on-ramp by adding a new I-5
connection south of Merlin RD, completing the diamond

New Exit 61 Improvements interchange, add a traffic signal on Merlin Rd., at I-5 SB ramps,
add a right turn lane for the EB traffic on Merlin Rd., and a dual
SB left turn lane on Monument Dr. at Merlin Rd.

Improve pedestrian and bicycle facilities throughout the city on
New Grants Pass ODOT facilities (6th and 7th Street, US 199, OR 238, and OR
99).

Rogue River
0 No Long Range Projects No Long Range Projects

Josephine Community Transit

719 Vehicle Replacement - 2031 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle
720 Vehicle Replacement - 2032 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle
721 Vehicle Replacement - 2033 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle
722 Vehicle Replacement - 2034 Capital Purchase - Replacement Vehicle

12/31/2019



2020 - 2045 MRMPO RTP Project List

MRMPO 2020 - 2045 RTP Tier 2 Project List

Project Located

PROJECT Conformity in CO or PM10
NUMBER LOCATION DESCRIPTION TIMING COST Status Maintenance
Area?
Rogue River

Tier 2 Projects - Unfunded Needs

Provide multi-use pathway along both sides of the river. Create a
multi-use pathway loop at N side of river connecting to a bike

Rogue River lane/path at N. River Road. Connect City pathways with a Tier2 AR NA
regional system.

Evans Creek Provigle a pathway following Pine St. and E. Evans Creek Rd. to Tier 2 per design NA
the High School.

Various Arterials and Collectors Provide access improvements, such as curbs. Tier 2 per design NA

Wards Creek Provide pathway along Wards Creek. Tier 2 per design NA

12/31/2019




	2019-12-05_ MRMPO TAC RVWD Draft Minutes.pdf
	Summary Minutes Middle Rogue MPO Technical Advisory Committee
	December 5, 2019

	DRAFT_RTP Project List_Draft.pdf
	Master Project List

	2020-01-09_MRMPO TAC Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA
	Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization
	Technical Advisory Committee


